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The Under Secretur; of State,
{ OULUNIAL OFFICE,

S. W. 1. )

Sir, L i5:.0

I rava tlke honour to acknowlsdge receipt of your

v !

latter of Ciat .ito, 50£70/20 enclosing copy of a report hy,the
- !

7

Advisory Boarl ar;rinted Yy ths Governor of Kenya to considen

proposals for t's sutadlishiment of a Port Authority at Mombase

to supsrvise the landling of rcargo at Kilindini. In reply I am
instructed te.say trat the Confersnce Lines concur witk the
rscommendations ndw made and have advised tlieir Wombasa Agents

agpotdingXy*l, cahle. 1

I am,

sir,

Socretdry: Bast APrich
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